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The Vice President
Nolionol Slock Exchonge of lndio ltd
"Exchonge Plozo", C-1, Block G
Bondro-Kurlo Complex, Bondro (E)

Mumboi - 400 051

@b

The Senior Generol Monoger
Deportment of Corporote Services
BSE limited
Floor 25, P J Towers, Dolol Street
Mumboi -400 001

Deor Sir/Modom,

lnformolion regording Loss of Shore cerlificote ond lssue of Duplicole Shore
Cerlificole under Regulotion 39(3) of SEB| (IODR) Regulotions, 2015

Pursuont to Regulotion 39 (3) of SEBt (Listing obligotion ond Disclosure
Requirements) Regulotions, 20'15, we wish to inform you thot we ore in receipi of
request from shoreholders with below menlioned informotion to issue duplicoie
shore certificotr;s on ground of loss/non receipt of shore certificotes:

S

No.
Nome of
Shoreholder

Folio no. Certificote
No.

Distinctive
No. (From)

Distinclive
No. (Io)

No. of
Shores

Lelter
received
on

I ZACHARIAH

CHACKO P &

GRAM ZACHARIAH

00043325 392877 lo
39288',|

372887s01 372888000 500 03/oe/19

This informotion is given in complionce with Regulotion 39(3) of sEBl (Listing
Obligotions ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulotions, 201 5.
Pleose toke the some on record.

Thonking You

Yo foithfully,

De oC

/

C ny Secretory

04.09.2019



investor

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

kalpana <kalpana@cameoindia.com>
Wednesday, September 4, 2019 11:08AM
investor
narasimhan@cameoindia.com; priya@cameoindia.com

lll:.RFg.qLAIlOry !e(3) - ISSUE OF DUPLICATE SHARE CERTFTCATE - tNTtMATtON rO STOCK EXCHANGES
IOB-L-2841 1 20190903081459.pdf

tr....r..r....
lThis message originates from outside our Bank. Please be Extra vigilant before you cliak ;;; ii;t,-;ir;;;td;;ments or
:reDlY.rrrl.Ir.r.r...

Dear Sir,

Please fnd the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certifcate a nd requesting for issue of d uplicate share certificates :

S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate no Distinctive no.

(From)

Distinctive no.

(ro)
No. of shares Letter received on

1 ZACHARTAII CTIACKO P

& cmu zAcHARrAg

00043325 392877 to
392I81

372887501 372888000 500 oyoelLe

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per
Regulation 39(3) via BsE Listing centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be flled within 2 days of receipt of information.

Thanks & regards,
Kalpana Sridhar
Cameo Corporate Services Ltd.
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